

Verbundkatalog Kalliope

Mann, Erika

o.O., 1961-01-25

Nutzungsbedingungen

Bei zahlreichen Dokumenten auf monacensia-digital.de sind die Urheberrechte bereits abgelaufen. Sie sind gemeinfrei und dürfen ohne weitere Rücksprache mit der Monacensia weiterverwendet werden. Bei den Dokumenten, bei denen noch Urheberrechte bestehen, müssen für eine Weiterverwendung stets die Rechteinhaber*innen angefragt werden sowie eine Publikationsgenehmigung der Monacensia eingeholt werden. Das Zitatrecht bleibt hiervon unberührt.

Zur Erteilung einer Publikationserlaubnis wenden Sie sich bitte an:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus
Literaturarchiv
Adresse: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

Terms of use

The copyrights for numerous documents on monacensia-digital.de have already expired. They are in the public domain and may be reused without further consultation with Monacensia. In the case of documents for which copyrights still exist, the copyright holders must always be contacted for further use and publication permission must be obtained from the Monacensia. The right to quote under copyright law remains unaffected by this. To obtain permission for publication, please contact:

Monacensia im Hildebrandhaus:
Literaturarchiv
Address: Maria-Theresia-Straße 23, 81675 München
E-Mail: monacensia.literaturarchiv@muenchen.de

January 25, 1961

12.1.25
April
Personal

Mr. Alfred A. Knopf
501 Madison Avenue
New York 22 N. Y.

Dear Alfred, -

as you probably know, Kermit Bloomgarden Productions are planning to turn good old Felix Krull into a Broadway-musical with Tony Perkins in the leading.

We've been corresponding with Bloomgarden, his lawyers, and his agents for the past two years or so. Finally, the contracts are about to be signed. However, in order to finalize the whole thing, Bloomgarden needs the date and registration number under which the novel has been filed in Washington.

Would you be so kind as to have said data checked and as to instruct Bloomgarden's agents - MCA, c/o Miss Kay Brown, 598 Madison Avenue, New York 22 (Tel. Plaza 9-7500) accordingly? This would save a lot of time, and I should be very grateful for your cooperation in a context which has so far caused an enormous amount of work and trouble and of which we cannot, of course, be sure whether it will yield results remotely corresponding to our investments.

Let me take this opportunity, dear Alfred, to tell you that we speak of you and Blanche both often and fondly and that, though - in our odd continental way - we may have failed to send you our kindest wishes for the holiday season, we keep harboring such wishes at all times.

As ever

yours affectionately,



JAN 25 1961